Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Jeff <Jenglin@SynergyRecycling.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:12 PM

To: Knauss, Elizabeth

Subject: oil shipments from Winter Haven to Kingsland Ga.
Hi. Beth

The used oil that is shipped from Winter haven to Kingsland has been tested with a Dexsil kit to make sure it
hasn’t been

Mixed with Chlorinated Solvents. Once the oil arrives at the kingsland Facility it is unloaded into day tanks with
other incoming

streams of used oil from other Facility’s. The used oil is than either processed into a fuel for Energy Recovery
or

Refined into Vacuum Gas Oil. Prior to Refining or sale for Energy Recovery an on-specification analyas is
performed.If you

have anymore questions you can call me, or —e-mail me .Thanks again Beth.

Thank you, Jeff Englin

Synergy Recycling.

Office# 863-419-0556 ext. 301
Cell# 813-410-4974



